
From: Tim O <timo@leading-edge.us>  
Sent: 05/11/2022 11:21 AM 
To: answers@nobcche.org 
Subject: Three Great Opportunities for Your Chem/ChemE Students to Present 
 
Abstract submission deadlines are approaching for three upcoming events.  We hope you will encourage your students to 
submit! 
 

The National Organization for Black Chemists and Chemical Engineers is currently 
accepting applications for oral and poster presentations at its 2022 Conference to be 
held in Orlando September 26-29.  Students may also apply for a grant to cover their 
hotel and reduce registration.  Deadline is May 30 
 
    Apply here 
 

 
 
The session is open to all graduate students but has a focus on under-represented groups who want to 
transition from academic research to working in an industry environment.  This event is hosted by 
GTeD Organization. Presentation winners will be selected by Colgate GTeD leaders, based on the 
quality of the research and the quality of the presentation.  One 1st place, one 2nd place, and one 3rd 
place winner will be announced with monetary awards.  All participants will receive a small token of 
our appreciation for participating.   The deadline is June 2.       
     Apply here 
 

 
 

DuPont will be hosting a one-day seminar competition at the National Organization for the Professional 
Advancement of Black Chemists and Chemical Engineers (NOBCChE) Annual Conference on Monday 
September 26, 2022. This collaborative initiative supports DuPont’s commitment to a diverse workforce 
and is the fourth installment of DuPont’s GOLD (Growth Opportunities Leading in Diversity) program, a 

platform intended to expose doctoral and post-doctoral scientists from underrepresented groups (African American/Black, 
American Indian/Alaskan Native, Hispanic/Latinx, or Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander) to the wide range of career 
opportunities in industrial research at DuPont.  Students can submit same abstract to DuPont and NOBCChE. Deadline is May 
30. 
 
Apply Here 
 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nobcche.org%2Fpresenter-guidance&data=05%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C749f5e9d50894f699f9308da3361e895%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637878792855276953%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ctxNubDfSJjK%2FQ7QUWWUKJfr%2FirdybO%2FkyAXvvsV6no%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.leadingedgeconferences.com%2Fcolgatesmiles.html&data=05%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C749f5e9d50894f699f9308da3361e895%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637878792855276953%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=b57SxljpvmCIu6pgiOqRlw9MMIntnWH%2BJt1rbEIRHGE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nobcche.org%2Fdupontgold&data=05%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C749f5e9d50894f699f9308da3361e895%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637878792855276953%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YO0Ft%2F76cuXYkpCC2BDdQWmhaiAg6xW85iwzOb0i%2F4I%3D&reserved=0

